| MUNICIPAL CORPORATION SHIMLA
No MCS/PDIAMRUT /2021 - 178

Dated: -2 '7/06/2021
From,

Commissioner
Municipal Corporation Shimia

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer (Rural)
Shimla Forest Division
Shimla-2

Subject:

Niwas via Gouvt. Primary School Ghora Chowki in ward No. 9
Kachighati within the jurisdiction of Shimla Forest Division. Online File
No. FP/HP/ROAD/119280/2021

Sir,
This is with reference to the subject cited above and letter received from
your good office Vide Endst no. 1113 dated 08/06/2021 regarding the same. In this

context, 4 observations have been raised by you; out of which point wise reply of 3
observations pertaining to applicant is as follow:

| Sr.No Observations raised by the Forest
Department

1 It has been found that a lot of non
| forestry activities already carried out
1 on the proposed road.

2 A trace is already exist in the some | Itis to clarify that there exists Katcha
portion of the proposed road. track from Anji to Gautam Niwas for |

last so many years and being used
| by the residents there even before
|

‘ the inclusion of said area into M.C
| 3 ! Enumeration of the trees is not proper | Observation pertains to DFO

'which needs to be rectified. |
Enumeration list 1s to be signed by the |
forest, user agency and revenue
- officials
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Reply by MC Shimla(Applicant)

There are no ,Non Forestry activities
carried out on the proposed road




The end point of the road is Anjl, @
jKacha road is already exist on the
' spot.Legality of the road is to be
" ascertained.

S

retaining wall in some part to protect
the damaged building which was

public. ~ Moreover the  Katcha

'the urgency/demand by the

to construct ambulance road by
obtaining approval under FCA. So
that patients, school going children

medical emergency.

Yours Sincerely,
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6 o & Building Department
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Copy to:

unicipal Corporation Shimla

1. The Commissioner, MC Shimla for information please.
2. The Nodal Officer, Forest Cases, MC Shimla for information and necessary

compliance please.
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/;;/// Exective Engineer
Road & Building Department
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unicipal Corporation Shimla
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Due to land slide during rainy
geason near Gautam Niwas, mc
Shimla has only  constructed |

ambulance road as well as to avoid |
any untoword incident during ;

|
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can avail the facility of thej

|

constructed in the larger interest of |

road/path exists from last so many
years even before the inclusion of |
' said area into M.C., keeping in view

| residents, MC Shimla has proposed
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